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September 9, 2021 

This amendment is a result of questions submitted to the District in response to the RFP for Special Education 
Service Providers. 

As a reminder, questions related to this solicitation must be submitted to Mark.VanDero@fwusd.org by 12:00 Noon 
on September 15, 2021 and completed proposals are due by 2:00 p.m. on September 22, 2021. 

1. What is the time frame from the time the bid closes do the vendors know if they’ve been awarded or 
denied?   
Please refer to the solicitation; Special Terms and Conditions, Item 20 (page 20 of 38) for the timeline.   
 

2. When does the position start if awarded the bid? 
Please refer to Amendment #1, Item 24. 
 

3. Is SLPA acceptable to fill the position if an SLPA (sic) is unavailable? 
Please refer to Amendment #1, Item 23. 

 
4. The Reference Form (page 30) writes that the “offeror is responsible for sending a Performance 

Evaluation Survey to each client listed below.” However, a copy of a Performance Evaluation Survey was 
not mentioned or provided elsewhere in the solicitation. Does the district require the performance 
evaluation survey(s), or do you only require the Reference Form (page 30)? 

Please strike “Offeror is responsible for sending a Performance Evaluation Survey to each client listed 
below” from page 30.  Offerors are NOT required to submit anything to the references noted on the 
References Form. 
 

5. Under the Proposal Formatting (page 28) for Tab 2, Item 4, the criteria includes “addressing cost.” 
However, Tab 4 is listed to include any and all fee schedules. Can you confirm that all fee details should 
be outlined only in Tab 4? 

In Tab 2, it is appropriate to address items that have fees associated and to include detail about those items.  In 
this section, it would be appropriate to include descriptive language.  Tab 4 should be a clear and concise 
summary of all pricing with no unnecessary verbiage. 
 

6. Can the vendor include any additional supplemental information such as sample COI, Client 
Testimonials, Business License, etc. within a Tab 5 titled Appendices? 

These materials would be appropriate in the predefined sections.  The noted items would seem appropriate to 
include in Tab 1. 
 

7. Should any amendments be released after the vendor has mailed its proposal to the district, would you 
accept a signed and notarized revised acknowledgment form (page 35) via email or physically delivered 
separately by mail prior to the deadline? 

If this were to happen, the District would consider the date that the offer was received and confirm with the 
Offeror that they are willing to accept the Amendment without altering the response.  The District will accept an 
amended Acknowledgement in this case.  However, if an amendment released after the offer is received and 
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that would change the offer, refer to Uniform Instructions to Offerors, 4. Submission of Proposal, C. Proposal 
Amendment or Withdrawl. 
 

8. Are hard copies need to be delivered by the 22nd or will an electronic copy be sufficient? 
The District is not able to accept electronic submission for this solicitation.  Interested Offerors must submit one 
hard copy and one electronic copy of the offer to the District as directed on Page 1 of the solicitation. 
 

9. Do you happen to have a sample of what a completed submittal would look like? 
The format for the submission is outlined in the solicitation beginning on page 28.  The required forms 
referenced in this section are included in the solicitation and amendments. 
 

10. I briefly reviewed the RFP and was wondering if there is an electronic submission option? 
See Question 8, above. 

 
End of Amendment #2 

 

 

 


